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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL. APPEARANCE

Beginning at a point at the intersection of the southerly side of 
Garland Street with the easterly side of Center Street; thence easterly 
along said southerly side of Garland Street crossing Broadway and Pine 
Streets to a point at the intersection of the southerly side of Garland 
Street with the westerly side of Essex Street; thence southerly along 
said westerly side of Essex Street crossing Cumberland, Somerset and 
Penobscot Streets to a point at the intersection of the westerly side of 
Essex Street with the northerly side of State Street; thence westerly 
along said northerly side of State Street, crossing Pine Street, Broadway 
and French Street to a point at the intersection of the northerly side 
of State Street with the- easterly side of Center Street; thence in a 
northerly direction crossing Penobscot, Somerset and Cumberland Streets 
to the point of beginning.

The boundaries herein described encompass an area of 50 acres +.

1. The Hayward P/lerce-Moses Giddings House, designed by Col. Ben­ 
jamin S. De^ne, a prominent Maine architect, was built in 1851 
for Hayward Pierce, a partner in the lumber firm of W.T. & H. 
Pierce. The house was purchased by Moses Giddings of Mary Ann 
G. Pierce for ^10,000 on July 17, 1858. >Jhis Italian style 
bracketted mansion\contains eighteen rooms and is two stories 
high. The'house, when constructed, had a commanding view of the 
Penobscot River and bustling waterfront below.
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2.

Col. Deane, the architect, designed many of Bangor's fine houses 
as well as some of the finest Greek Revival Churches in Eastern 
Maine, most notably the Sedgwick Baptist Church built in 1837.

The George K. Stetson House, was built in 1847 for one of Ban­ 
gor's and the State's leading citizens: Mr. Stetson arrived in 
Bangor in 1834 and entered into a partnership Jkhowti:I &s Brown & 
Stetson. After several partnerships and much success, this com­ 
pany evolved into Stetson and Comjffii^ .ykoj.esalers, importers, 
manufacturers and shippers of
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7. DESCRIPTION

3.

In 1858, Mr. Stetson bee^h^l^e^itlent of Market Bank and in 1863 
President of the First National Bank which soon absorbed the Market 
Bank. Mr. Stetson also represented his district in the State Legis­ 
lature for two terms.

Mr. Stetson's handsome, Greekyftevival structure, at first^ ej^afrce, was 
obviously designed for a mar^ofstature in the community. It is a 
large two story structure with a large two story ell and a small 
barn.x^n the southern side of the house is a two story projecting 
bay. The house sets on a granite foundation and four doric pilasters 
frame the corners. Framing the main entrance and two windows on the 
second story are two beautifully carved ionic pilasters.

Even though the original matched boarding has been covered with 
asphalt, the lines indicate a house that springs forth from the 
pages of Shaw's Rural Architecture. This house is now an apart­ 
ment house but is in excellent condition.

The Daniel B. Hinkley House, gable roofed, late Federal house, 
built in the 1820's, probably for John Ham. The house was ac­ 
quired from Mary Ham, the widow of John Ham, for $250.00. Daniel 
B. Hinkley was a partner in the firm of the Hinkley and Egery Iron 
Foundry. This firm was one of the largest in Maine, specializing 
in fittings and equipment for the lumbering industry.

The house is a brick duplex with attached ell and is in very good 
condition. At one time, there was a barn connected to the house. 
The main entrance is composed of two single doors topped by a de­ 
corative fan. There are four six over six windows on the first 
floor facade and five six over six windows on the second floor 
facade. There is also a projecting bay on the south side of the 
house.

The Philo A. Strickland House is a well preserved, Second Empire 
house built in 1866/1:or a branch of one of Bangor's leading fam­ 
ilies in the lumber business. The house is set upon a granite 
foundation and is a two and a half story dwelling topped with a 
bell cast mansard roof with center gable. The house is almost 
an exact copy of the William A. Blake House on Court Street in 
Bangor. (National Register 10/31/72)
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7. DESCRIPTION

Y/5. The Smith-Boutelle House, buiit/-for $amu£lx Smith ca. 1831 by Lyman 
Seavey. It is an excellent pr&ee.."A£J4rfeek Revival architecture. 
This two story, flat roofed house sets on a granite foundation and 
has doric pilasters at the four corners of the main house.

The main entrance of the house consists of a single door framed by 
decorative side lights. Above the door and side lights is a panel 
of very decorative carving. All of this is framed by doric pilas­ 
ters reaching to a projecting entablature supported by four fluted 
doric columns. Above each column is a decorative wreath which seems 
to be a very common feature on Greek Revival buildings in the Bangor 
area.

This excellent structure has had several occupants since its con­ 
struction, the most well known was the Hon. Charles A. Boutelle. 
After service as a Naval Officer in the Civil War, he took a post 
as managing editor of the Bangor Daily Whig & Courier. He later 
served as the Representative to Congress from his district. Presi­ 
dents Garfield, Harrison and McKinley were extended the hospitality 
of Mr. Boutelle in this house.

6. The Fred Dickey House, built in 1807, is an elegant Federal style 
dwelling of a simple proportions. It is a two story structure set 
on a granite foundation and topped with a simple parapet. The 
main entrance is a set of double doors opening into an enclosed 
portico.

The house is done in clapboard style and is in excellent condition. 
It is presently occupied and used as offices for Kolman Timber- 
lands, Inc.

7. The First Methodist Episcopal Church is a very impressive Greek 
Revival Church constructed of brick and set upon a granite founda­ 
tion, xfhe plans for the congregation to move out of their original 
wooden frame structure into this much larger edifice were begun in
1835 with the purchase of the land. Construction^was started in
1836 and the plans, as drawn up by Charles G. Eryant Esq., were 
beautifully executed. All/the carpenter and joiner work was done 
by CyrusyBrown and David Jtice, two local housewrights. The church 
was finally completed in 1837 and was placed in the hands of its 
first Pastor, the Rev. Stephen Lowell.
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The main section oi" tfie church has a gable roof which is supported 
at all four corners by doric pilasters. The projection, which has 
most of the ornamentation and doric pilasters at the corners, is 
topped by a pediment with sculptured tymponum. This in turn is 
crowned with tower and belfry. An early photograph of this church 
reveals the fact that the church had a spire with clock which was 
removed sometime after 1911.

The entrance to the church are two side doors on the facade, one on 
each side of granite archways. Above this are three stained glass 
windows, a large center window framed by fluted doric columns and 
two small side windows framed on the out side by doric pilasters. 
Above each column and pilaster is an ornate wreath.

This church is basically sound but has undergone some changes over 
the years. The memorial stained glass windows were not introduced 
until 1883 to replace the plain glass.

8. The Dwinel-McCrillis House is outstanding as a fine example of a 
large, brick, duplex done in the Greek Revival style. This gable 
roofed, three story residence has projecting bays at both ends of 
the facade. Two sets of granite steps lead up to recessed doors 
with side lights and are framed by fluted doric columns.

This elegant structure was the home of Rufus Dwinel, one of the 
greatest and most colorful of Bangor's lumber-barons. William 
McCrillis, who occupied the house following Dwinel, was a founder 
of the Republican Party in Maine and one of the leading spokes­ 
men in the state for abolition and the union.

The house is thought to have been built for Dominicus Parker and 
others who purchased the land in 1832 on the condition that any 
dwelling erected there shall be of brick and at least two stories 
high.

9. Kent-Cutting House, is unique in New England as there is none other 
quite like it. The house was built for Edward, Kent and Jonas 
Cutting, well known law partners in Bangor. "kent later became 
Governor of Maine.

This Greek Revival Duplex sets upon a granite foundation. Both 
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doors and all the windows are recessed. The recesses are estab­ 
lished by five matched board pilasters with Doric moulding.

The first story facade has two single doors with side lights and 
two double sash windows with side lights. On each side of these 
doors and windows is a Doric column at the front of the recesses 
with a carved wreath above its capital. Above these wreaths is a 
band of dentile molding with a shelf above the molding. Above 
each door there is an intricate wood carving of high relief. In 
front of both windows is a portico railing.

The second story facade has four matching double sash windows with 
an ornate portico railing in front of each. A standard Greek Re­ 
vival molding frames these windows and matched boarding is used 
within the recesses.

The ends of the house, one of which faces Pines Street, are as 
interesting as the facade. The first story comprises a simi-cir- 
cular bay with a large double sash window and side lights. At 
the crest of this bay, there is a railing of decorative iron work. 
These bays compensate for the lack of oval interior rooms. On 
the second story appears double sash windows with side lights above 
the bays.

Above the second story is a plain matched boarded frieze with den- 
tile molding which lightens the heavier lines of the roof. Between 
the dentile molding and roof cornice, there is a section of matched 
boarding supplemented with small rectangular windows covered by an 
ornate piece of metal work. The house is capped by a low pitched 
hip roof.

Two ells project from the rear of the house and were probably added 
later. They are done in clapboards, not matched boarding like the 
main building. The left rear of the house has a two story ell, 
while the right rear ell is a story and a half.

10. The Fr/^e Will Baptist Church, built in 1856-57, designed by Harvey 
Grave's of Boston, who designed two other Bangor churches, is done 
in two architectural styles. This particular 
tion of the Greek Revival and Romanesque sty, 
The spire is the one section of the \0nurch.

(See Continuation Sheet)
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Entrance to the chu^T^i^g^j-to^eT through a center door framed by 
arches. Above the ma^n---Stfe^ance is a central window framed by 
four ionic pilasters. Above this section of the projection is 
the Romanesque spire done in three sections and topped with an 
onion shaped dome.

The church is finished in clapboards and is kept in excellent con­ 
dition by the congregations.

11. The Brothers is a two story Second Empire house with a bell cast 
mansard roof which has a center gable. The house with its two 
story ell, also with bell cast mansard roof, sets upon a granite 
foundation. To the left of the house there is a circular bay. 
This house is done in matched boarding and is in excellent con­ 
dition. For years this dwelling served as the residence for the 
religious order of Xaverian Brothers who once taught at John 
Bapst Catholic High School. It now serves as an apartment house 
and is maintained in very good condition.

12. The John Huckins House is a good example of a Greek Revival dwell­ 
ing built in the mid-nineteenth century. This is a two story 
dwelling set on a granite foundation and has an attached ell. All 
corners of the house are adorned with Doric pilasters and the wide 
portico is supported by six Doric columns. As evidenced by a 
photo taken in 1880, both the roof and the portico were topped with 
a balustraded parapet.

John Huckins acquired the property on January 4, 1852 from David 
W. and Seth H. Barnes, both merchants of Boston.

13. The W. H. Strickland House is an excellent two and a half story 
Second Empire dwelling with mansard roof. It sets on a granite 
foundation and is done in a matched board style with some Italianate 
trimming.

It is in good condition and now houses several doctor's offices.

14. The Hastings Strickland House, built around 1830, is a simple two 
and a half story, frame house with gable roof done in the Greek 
Revival style. It is in excellent condition and remains to this

(See Continuation Sheet)
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day the property of a direct descendent of Hastings Strickland. 
This house was built for a member of the same family as numbers 
4 and 13.

15. The George W. Ladd House is a very simple two story dwelling done 
in clapboard style with double bay windows on the facade. Mr. 
Ladd, a man of simple tastes, was a wholesale grocer, and lumber 
merchant in the nineteenth century Bangor. Arriving in Bangor 
in 1839, he spent the first ten years in the drug and apothecary 
business. The Honorable George W. Ladd was elected to the 46th 
and 47th Congresses from the fourth district as a Greenbacker. 
He also owned over thirty houses and several stores in Maine, all 
of which he built himself.

16. The S. V. Lord House sets on a lot at the corner of Somerset Street 
and Broadway. This is a two story frame house done in clapboard 
style with an attached barn. This house retains all of its original 
character and is typical of the several houses of this type which 
fall within this district.

17. The Veazie-Brown House, a large three story, brick dwelling with a 
two and a half story ell, was at one time a duplex but at present 
is an apartment house. It also houses several doctor's offices 
on the first floor.

The main entrance to the house consists of two sets of double 
doors and above these, arches with keystones. There is a bay 
at the left facade of the house. At one time a handsome portico 
overlooked a lovely lawn and gardens. The portico has since been 
closed in and is used as part of an office.

Jones P. Veazie, a son of General Samuel Veazie, owned half of 
this house in the mid-nineteenth century. Mr. Veazie was born 
in 1811 and died in 1875. He was a well known and respected 
Bangor merchant in the firm of Lord & Veazie.

In partnership with Levi Young, he founded a large lumbering 
business in Ottawa, Canada.

Mr. Veazie was one of the most outspoken anti- 
Bangor and established in 1842 the Bangor Gazet

sl
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7. 8

18. The Blake-Peters House, at the corner of Broadway and Penobscot 
Street, is a large two story brick dwelling. At one time this 
house was a duplex but at present is an apartment house. Entrance 
to the house is gained through either of two single doors. At 
each side of the facade is a large round bay. This house re­ 
mains in good condition and is structurally sound.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

... .
The, Broadway area of Bangor is a classic, example qf an upper class 

residential section in mid-nineteenth century New England. The district 
is composed of a variety of architectural styles although predominently 
Greek Revival in character. The architectural composite is made up of 
Federal, Greek Revival and Second Empire residential structures_^ith some 
designed as individual family dwellings and others as duplexes.

To Bangor's merchant princes, Broadway was "a little bit of Boston" 
transposed into the center of a rough frontier boom town of the mid- 
nineteenth century. If prosperity was gained from the stands of white 
pine on the branches of the Penobscot River, at least some of the pro­ 
fits were lavished on the street "that lumber built".

It was only natural that the Reading citizens ; of Bangor would ape 
the styles of Boston, for that city was the source of most of their im­ 
ports in both the material and cultural sense. Broadway became the 
showplace for Bangor T s elect; a symbol of the "Queen City T s" faith in a 
future of continued economic and cultural progress.

The inhabitants of Broadway made up the social and economic regis­ 
ter of Bangor at mid-century and were so envied by the new rich of the 
1870 f s and 1880 f s that the latter group, finding themselves unable to 
erect their imposing Victorian houses on Broadway, named their street 
West Broadway even though it was located on the other side of town.

The Broadway District is historically significant by nature of the 
state and local figures wht> lived there: Governor Edward Kent, Con- 
gressnian Charles A. Boute'lle, Lumber-Barons Rufus Dwinel and Samuel 
Vea^ie to mention only a few. Beyond these social, political and envi­ 
ronmental considerations, however, the Broadwa^-^t^JtT^Qt may be justi­ 
fied on its architectural merits alone.
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8. SIGNIFICANCE 2

Talbot Hamlin, in his classic work, Greek Revival Architecture In 
America, paid tribute to the beauty of Broadway in the following para­ 
graph :

Bangor... grew up as an essentially Greek Revival community, 
with impressive brick houses richly finished, freely designed, and 
magnificently furnished. It called chiefly upon Boston architects - 
on Rogers for its grand hotel, on Upjohn for several houses and its 
epoch making Gothic Episcopal Church. But the local designers must 
have been apt pupils, and the great houses that line Broadway in 
Bangor are eloquent of the beauty of their work...
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